



Jeanette Stecker <js@jstdefense.com>

Frequency Coordination Request

John Dehnel <jdehnel@ksl.com>
To: Jeanette Stecker <js@jstdefense.com>

Mon, Feb 2, 2015 at 5:20 PM

Hellow Janet,

Thank you for coordinating your test operation.

You requested Frequencies for Coordination: 41-57 MHz, 60-80 MHz, and 360-500 MHz, 520.5-540, and 2400-2490 MHz.

Given the remote location I am unaware of any Full or Low Power TV or any Part 74 Auxilliary operations in that area that would be affected. Your testing is therefore considered coordinated in relation to any TV or TV Auxilliary channels.

John Dehnel

Frequency Coordinator

SBE, Chapter 62

From: Jeanette Stecker [mailto:js@jstdefense.com]
Sent: Monday, February 02, 2015 4:02 PM
To: John Dehnel
Subject: Re: Frequency Coordination Request

[Quoted text hidden]

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they are addressed. This communication may contain privileged information. If you are not one of the intended recipients, any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. Please immediately destroy all copies or versions you have of this message and notify the sender.